Kenai Peninsula Borough
Office of the Borough Mayor

MEMORANDUM
TO: Brent Hibbert, Assembly President
Members of the Kenai Peninsula Borough Asser~hh-
FROM: Charlie Pierce, Kenai Peninsula Borough Mayor
DATE: January 19, 2021

RE: Western Emergency Service Area Board Appointment

In accordance with KPB 16.60.020, appointments to the Western Emergency
Service Area Board are recommended by the Borough Mayor, subject to
confirmation by the Borough Assembly. The applicant resides in the area to be
represented. | hereby submit to you for confirmation the following Western
Emergency Service Area Board appointment.

Appointment Board Seat Term Expires
Janice Nofziger (E) At-Large October, 2021

Attachments: Application for Appointment
Clerks Residency Verification



Kenai Peninsula  orough

Offic  of tt

Borough Clerk

MEMORANDUM

T0: Charlie Pierce, Mayor

FROM: Johni Blankenship, Borough Clerk

DATE: January 11, 2021

RE: Western Emer

:ncy Service Area Board Applications

Public notice regarding vacant seat to be filled was provided pursuant to KPB 16.60.060
(B). The vacant seat to be filled is Seat E (At-Large Resident of the Service Area) term to

expire October 2021,

Applicants listed below meet the residency requirements and are submitted to you for

your consideration.

Applicant Attachments
Shawn Krause Application
- T Applicaticr ~nd Resume
Application
G e Applicaticr
Elena Mathis Application

Note: An application was also received from Chares Gamboa; however, Mr. Gamboa
does not meet the residency requirements as he lives in the city of Homer which is not
part of the service area.












